
1. I do not see any “Services” in this RFP. Must you sell the products to do the
services?

As stated in Appendix B, Region 4 is seeking vendors to provide both Oracle products and services

related to those products.

2. Would Services and Products be purchased together or separately?

How Products and Services are purchased will be up to the members.

3. You estimate the spend at $75 million. What would you estimate the average
annual budget to be for the entities comprising that spend?

This information is not available.

4. References Solicitation "14-17". The website looks as though "14-18" is
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assigned. We would like clarification on which solicitation number to use, we
assume 14-18.

14-18 is the correct number for this solicitation.

5. "II. Proposal Format: Responses must be provided in a three-ring binder or
report cover using 8.5 x 11 paper clearly identified with the name of the Offeror’s
company and the solicitation name and number on both the outside front cover
and vertical spine. All forms are to be completed electronically."

WE would like to ensure we understand "completed electronically" and the
definition of "forms". For instance, Appendix I: EVALUATION
QUESTIONNAIRE/SELF CHECKLIST contains a checklist where most questions
could easily be answered using Adobe Acrobat and therefore meet the literal
requirement to complete the form electronically. However, Product/Pricing
question 4, "Please explain how they would verify the contract price" would likely
require more space than is allotted in the electronic copy of the form. The same
goes for Performance questions 2, 5, 6, 7, and 10, Qualifications questions 1, 2,
and 3. The same goes for most all of Appendix F, all of Appendix G. However,
Appendix E contains language to "attach a statement" to clarify any section that
require more than a simple response. 

Our assumption is that Appendix E serves as TCPN's desired approach - each Tab
would have the required Appendix or Appendices as described in the instructions,
with check boxes checked, blanks filled in, and signatures provided. For
questions/items that require a longer narrative (could not be "checked", "filled
out", or "chosen"), we would indicate on the "form" that the response to that
specific question/item would be provided as an attachment immediately following
the Appendix.

Along the same line of thought, as some forms require signature, is the
requirement to provide electronic signatures?

Could you confirm our assumptions as being compliant or clarify the instructions
to define "forms" and "completed electronically"?
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The goal of these instructions is that the physical copy of a vendor's response to the RFP and their

electronic copies must match. Therefore, vendors may fill out and sign forms using Adobe or sign

them by hand and scan the signed copies to include with the electronic copies of the proposal as well

as the physical copy. Attachments may be provided where longer responses or additional information

is required.

6. In the RFP document, it states that TCPN would like a minimum of 10
references split evenly between Higher Ed and local, state and federal
organizations. We have historically done a lot of work in the Higher Ed market,
but almost none with municipalities, etc. Are we still able to be considered for the
RFP?

Yes.


